From:

Sent: 18 March 2019 15:13

To: Airspace Policy

Subject: RE: 20190315 PIR - Establishment Of An Aerodrome Traffic Zone (ATZ) At Lee-On Solent

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: _

0

No to both. No staff training was stipulated or requested by the CAA and due to the level of service none was
deemed necessary.

Best regards

Airport Manager
Solent Airport | Daedalus drive

Lee-on-the-Solent | Hants | PO13 9FZ | [ N ' TGN

airportmanager@solentairport.co.uk
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Solent Airport Daedalus is managed and operated by Regional & City Airports Ltd.
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REGIONAL & CITY AIRPORTS LTD is a Company Registered in England and Wales with Company No. 08009760.

Registered Office: Bridgeway House, Bridgeway, Stratford-Upon-Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 6YZ.

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are
not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender and delete.

From: Airspace Policy <Airspace.Policy@caa.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2019 17:54

To:

Subject: 20190315 PIR - Establishment Of An Aerodrome Traffic Zone (ATZ) At Lee-On Solent



Hello |

As | review my files, | seem to be missing your response to the questions asked in the two emails attached dating
from 10" January

Regards,

Airspace Regulator (Coordination)
Airspace, ATM and Aerodromes
Safety and Airspace Regulation Group
Civil Aviation Authority
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Before Printing consider the environment. This e-mail and any attachment(s) are for authorised use by the
intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not an intended recipient then please promptly delete this e-mail, as well as any
associated attachment(s) and inform the sender. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or used by,
any other party. Thank you. We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of
software viruses. You must carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any attachment to
this message. Please note that all e-mail messages sent to the Civil Aviation Authority are subject to

monitoring / interception for lawful business.
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